

**TOWN OF CHESTERFIELD
CONSERVATION COMMISSION
MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 26, 2016**

Present: Lynne Borofsky, Chairman; Kathy Thatcher, Tom Duston, Pam Walton, Greg Hammett, Norm VanCor, Selectboard Representative, Jeff Newcomer (arrived at 7:33 PM) and Amy LaFontaine.

Visitors –

A). Code Enforcement Officer, Frank Richter, was present to discuss shoreland issues and ways to involve the Commission for Planning and Zoning applications.

B). Jeff Scott – discussed the Dead River application on the former site of the GS Precision Application on Mill Road. There is a wetland on the property. The next Planning Board meeting is October 3rd.

C). Dan Anderson – The new owner of the Old New England Village property asking about the level of the lake.

Minutes – Kathy moved 8/29 as amended. The motion was seconded by Jeff and passed unanimously.

Permits, Complaints, etc –

A). Eastwood, LLC Modification U-Shaped dock was not granted. Reply by September 18th.

B). Anthony & Marisa Martini – 2015-02144 Seasonal Dock Denied

C). Lois Bradstreet & Jack Medford – Notification from DES that High Pressure, Water Pump are not allowed in Spofford Lake.

Grants, Events

A). Hike - Pisgah to Keene October 22nd. It will begin on Old Bartlett Road.

B). Friends of Pisgah was awarded a grant for the Kilburn Loop in Pisgah. Chesterfield Conservation Commission had written a letter previously in support.

Spofford Lake Association –

A). Tom wrote a letter of recommendation for the grant by the Spofford Lake Association

B). Lake level is 8 ½ " below summer level.

Website – Lynne is looking to share the website at the November 12th Annual Conservation Commission meeting. Jeff presented paperwork to Commissioners on how to edit the website.

Selectmen's Report – Norm reported that the Tree Inventory had been completed by Scott Rolfe. John Glende was also working on one. Norm also talked about involving the Conservation Commission in Zoning and Planning Board Applications when applicable.

Other – Jeff moved to approve the Budget as submitted. The motion was seconded by Kathy and passed unanimously.

Adjournment – The next meeting will be November 7th. Steve will be Chair. The following meeting will be December 5th. Jeff will be the Chair. The next meeting will be January 23, 2017. Pam will be the Chair. Greg moved to adjourn at 9:20 PM. The motion was seconded by Kathy and passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy LaFontaine
Secretary

Approved:

Lynne Borofsky
Chairman

Date: _____